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Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Public Service Commission's staff counsel has requested that the FGUA 
clarify its intent that the 45-day extension of the existing abatement, if approved by the 
Public Service Commission, begin to run on the date the Commission's order approving 
the extended abatement period is issued. I have consulted with counsel for Aloha 
Utilities, Inc. and the Office of Public Counsel and they have confirmed their agreement 
with this clarification. The Office of Public Counsel continues to support the FGUA 
request and Aloha does not oppose the request. 

If there are any additional questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

BPNacg 
cc: All Parties 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

has been furnished via electronic and U.S. Mail to the following this 2nd day 

of September, 2008: 

John L. Wharton, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Taiiahassee, Florida 32301 

Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Stephen C. Reilly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 11 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 


